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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 30, 1954

Mr, John R. Hickisch

Claime Attorney

Fidelity and Deposit Co. of Maryland
8l Fquitable Building

Denver 2, Colorado

Re: Roy Timmons
#1 Tixier well
SWNE Sec. 2-20N~30E
Harding County,

Dear Sir:

I have your letters of June 17 and July 20 wherein
you express concern over the cancellation of the plugging bond
which we hold covering the above captioned well, I wish to ex-
press our apologzies for the apparent disregard and neglipence
rendered you with rospect to action which this office might
take to effect an early cancellation of this hond,

I am today writing Mr, Timmons, at 18/:5 Wynkoop Strest,
Denver, in an effort to prevail upon him to comply with our re-
queste regarding final work done at this well,

Please rest assured that we shall do everything in our
power to arrive at a solution of this problem or Mr, Timmons
will suffer the consequences. He 1s still liable to this
Commission as he owns and operates a carbon dioxide gathering
and distributing plant at Pueyeros, New Mexico, the operation
of which still falls under our jurisdiction.,

If you can shed any further light on the subject
concerning your attempts to secure his cooperation there in
Denver, glease advise me of same,

Very truly yours,

EUNENE A, CHAVEZ
0il & Gas Inspector- Dist #L
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